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INSTITUTE FOR JUSTICE

December 19, 2024

Mr. Scott Harris

Clerk of the Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Jimersonv. Lewis, Case No. 24-273
Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for Petitioners Karen Jimerson, et al In accordance with
Rule 15.5, Petitioners waive the 14-day waiting period for distribution of their pe-
tition for a writ of certiorari, and they respectfully request that their petition be
set for distribution on December 24, 2024. Petitioners will file their reply brief in
further support of their petition on or before that date.

Thank you for your attention.

Sincerely,

[s/ Patrick Jaicomo

Patrick Jaicomo

INSTITUTE FOR JUSTICE
901 N. Glebe Rd., Suite 900
Arlington, VA 22203

(703) 682-9320
pjaicomo@ij.org

cc:  D. Randall Montgomery
Erin Glenn Busby
Clark M. Neily III
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